See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_10_EO:46-0219795_990_201412.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_10_EO:46-0219795_990_201412.pdf

lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN:

93493272004055|

om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public
I Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2014

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

Final
I_ return/terminated

|_ Amended return

I_ Application pending

, and ending_j 12-31-2014

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

46-0219795

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)
PO BOX 319

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(605)775-2621

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
BURKE, SD 575230319

F Name and address of principal officer
MISTIE SACHTJEN

PO BOX 319

BURKE,SD 575230319

G Gross recelpts $ 4,543,548

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

If "No," attach a list (s

J Website:» WWW SANFORDHEALTH ORG/LOCATIONS/COMMUNITY/BURKE,S

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

ee Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1945

M State of legal domicile SD

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
PROVIDE MEDICAL SERVICES
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 9
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 5
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 63
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 11
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 227,375 162,673
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 4,220,537 4,263,297
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 26,904 47,587
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 61,148 65,124
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 4,535,964 4,538,681
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 2,715 8,950
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
$ 15 ?flla(;l;as,othercompensatlon,employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 2,503,079 2,456,477
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) m-4,867
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 1,699,425 1,798,823
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 4,205,219 4,264,250
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 330,745 274,431
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 3,556,562 3,943,542
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 651,339 785,510
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 2,905,223 3,158,032

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

| 2015-09-28

’ ok KK K
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here MISTIE SACHTIEN CEQ
Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

Paid LAURIE HANSON LAURIE HANSON 2015-09-28 | coif-employed | P00851848
ai Firm's name M EIDE BAILLY LLP Firm's EIN # 45-0250958

Preparer

Firm's address 200 EAST 10TH ST PO BOX 5125 Phone no (605) 339-1999
Use Only

SIOUX FALLS, SD 571175125

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

EXCELLENCE IN THE PROVISION OF HEALTH CARE AND RELATED SERVICES, GOVERNED AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATION, SERVING THE NEEDS OF OUR PEOPLE WITH SUPERIOR QUALITY AND VALUE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 3,680,945 including grants of $ 8,950 ) (Revenue $ 4,263,297 )

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC , A 16-BED ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL, PROMOTES HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING A VARIETY OF HEALTH CARE
SERVICES DURING 2014, COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HAD 4,280 CLINIC VISITS IN BURKE AND 659 CLINIC VISITS IN BONESTEEL COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL HAS TAKEN STEPS TO ENHANCE PREVENTIVE CARE ON A YEARLY BASIS FOR PEOPLE OF ALL AGES THROUGH THE DEVELOPMENT OF SPECIALTY CLINICS
TO ENSURE THAT THOSE WHO COME HERE FOR PREVENTIVE CARE RECEIVE THE SCREENINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS APPROPRIATE TO THEIR PERSONAL AND
FAMILY HISTORY JUST A FEW OF THE SPECIALTY CLINICS PROVIDED ARE A WOMEN'S HEALTH CLINIC, MEN'S HEALTH CLINIC, VASCULAR SCREENING CLINIC, FLU
CLINIC, AND A SKIN CLINIC FREE CHOLESTEROL SCREENINGS ARE OFFERED TWICE PER YEAR COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL TAKES GREAT PRIDE IN THE
CARE PROVIDED TO THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 3,680,945

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%&) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIIE . 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X P e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e No
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b No
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see Instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 'E 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
domestic government on PartIX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part | 55 N
IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s N
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 0
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a ... .. ... 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? b

24
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I1
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, N
and Part V, line 1 34 0
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 63

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country &

See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time

duringthe year? . . . . + . & 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a

Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b

facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the

year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to Issue qualified healthplans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 9
year
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 Yes
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b No
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

EMISTIE SACHTIEN

PO BOX 319
BURKE,SD 575230319 (605)775-2621

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

Page 7
m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII '

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[v Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related oS | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations |[= & | = | & [¢ |24G |2 MISC) MISC) organization
oz % |9 o> | =
below = s |3 o e o |2 and related
g [ = il = i
dotted line) cC |z P organizations
= T B o
- = E ]
c | = I =
c|=| |®| %
O I a
1 B
- T
=l
(1) TOM GLOVER 2 00
............................................................................................... X X 0 0
CHAIRMAN
(2) JIM WATERBURY 100
............................................................................................... X X 0 0
VICE CHAIRMAN
(3) KAREN MARTIN 100
............................................................................................... X X 0 0
SECRETARY
(4) AJ STEFFEN 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(5) RICH DOBESH 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(6) JON DYER 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) MICHAEL KARBO 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(8) CLAYTON STEELE 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(9) KATE WITT 100
............................................................................................... X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(10) JAMES FRANK 40 00
............................................................................................... X 0 0
CEO
(11) DEB LEIBEL 40 00
............................................................................................... X 104,451 17,535
CNP
(12) LEIGH LYON 40 00
............................................................................................... X 101,086 14,090
PA

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations a a S |2 T 25 |2 related
below =z = % o |m %ﬁ E organizations
dotted line) = = 2 =5 [%
o2 =) = | o
- = L} [m]
g | = & =
z |2 %
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 205,537 31,625
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk2
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual « .« & 4 4 4 4 4 e x aaa s s e wwa e s« ow | oa No
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SANFORD HEALTH NETWORK MANAGEMENT FEES/SALARY 422,840
1305 W 18TH ST REIMBURSEMENT
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57117
MEDICAL AND PHYSCIAN SERVICES, 142,409

WINNER REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER
745 E 8TH ST
WINNER, SD 57580

LAB TESTS

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 2

Form 990 (2014 )
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Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membership dues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 45,283
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 95,773
in
E - £ All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and 1f 21,617
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 162,673
oom -
@ Business Code
£ 2a PATIENT SERVICE REVENU 622110 3,213,034 3,213,034
@
=
gf b CLINIC REVENUE 621498 847,159 847,159
3 Cc OTHER REVENUE 900099 203,104 203,104
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 4,263,297
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 47 587 47 587
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 65,124
b Less rental 0
expenses
¢ Rental income 65,124
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) [ 65,124 65,124
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
g $ 45,283
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
- a 4,867
&
£ b Less direct expenses . . . b 4,867
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m 0
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . m
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1la
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
4,538,681 4,263,297 0 112,711

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See Part1V, line 21 6,950 6,950
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, line 22 2,000 2,000
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals See PartIV, lines 15
and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) . 440,659 440,659
7 Other salaries and wages 1,549,786 1,448,238 101,548
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 52,485 49,426 3,059
9 Other employee benefits 268,312 237,211 31,101
10 Payroll taxes 145,235 138,276 6,959
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 179,693 179,693
b Legal 5,208 5,208
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other (Ifine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0) 759,223 614,029 145,194
12 Advertising and promotion 18,838 8,669 10,169
13 Office expenses 88,396 70,094 18,302
14 Information technology
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 53,662 50,811 2,851
17  Travel 19,172 14,162 5,010
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 9,256 959 8,297
20 Interest 14,538 14,538
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 174,434 174,434
23 Insurance 33,974 33,974
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 264,718 264,718
b BAD DEBT EXPENSE 89,347 89,347
c¢ EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE 47,183 44,220 2,963
d
e All other expenses 41,181 12,204 24,110 4,867
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,264,250 3,680,945 578,438 4,867
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2,098,880 2 2,437,799
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 521,101 4 523,539
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 130,000 7 65,000
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 74947 8 80,093
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 24,0411 9 46,282
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,115,947
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 2,641,114 512,423 10c 474,833
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 188,052 11 308,246
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 7,118| 12 7,750
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 3,556,562| 16 3,943,542
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 405,682 17 566,251
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 245657 24 219,259
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 651,339 26 785,510
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 2,890,140| 27 3,158,032
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 15,083| 28 0
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,905,223| 33 3,158,032
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 3,556,562 34 3,943,542

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 4,538,681
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 4,264,250
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 274,431
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 2,905,223
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 -21,622
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 3,158,032
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2014 )
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) 20 1 4

nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Treasury P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 1 .
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

46-0219795

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e,11f,and 11g

a [T Typel.A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [T TypeIL A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c [T Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [T Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s) that Is
not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see Instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [T Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type I1I non-functionally integrated supporting organization
Enter the number of supported organizations e e e e e e

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i)Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization listed In your governing monetary support other support (see

(described on lines document? (see Instructions) Instructions)
1- 9 above orIRC

section (see

instructions))

Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI )

Total support Add lines 7 through
10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

Public support percentage for 2013 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3%0 support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization PI_
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under

Page 3

Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

[
8

in) & (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

in) & (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
VI)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c¢c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

1A Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box online 11 of Part I Ifyou checked 11a of PartI, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11bof Partl, complete Sections A and C Ifyou checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D,and E If youchecked 11d of Part

Page 4

I, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In

9a

10a

11

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

C

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? If "Yes”
and if you checked 11aor 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite
being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3)and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure
that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (11) the reasons for each such action, (i11) the authority under
the organization’'s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by
one or more of Iits supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958 ) not described in line 7? If
"Yes,” complete Part II of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509
(@a)(1)or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 494 3(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes,” answer b below.

10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings ).

10b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

11b

A 359% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes”toa, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5

14 @A Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If
"No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Didthe organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing
such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported
organization(s ). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?| 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (11) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s ). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice In the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a [T The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b [T The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

c [T The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these
activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons
for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees off
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part V - Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [T Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All other
Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

v b W N R

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see Instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of iIncome (see Instructions)

Other expenses (see Instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtractlines 5,6 and 7 from line 4)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

N|lh|WIN|=

-]

H

0 N & u

a 0N T o

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part
VI)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater
amount, see Instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply ine 5 by 035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

la

ib

1c

id

N

W

R IN|a|O|H

A b WN R

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed In prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency temporary

reduction (see Instructions)

[~ Check here if the current year 1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated

Type I1I supporting organization (see Instructions)

Current Year

N|lh|WIN|=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In
excess of Income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0 [N |&

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive (provide
detalls in Part VI) See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see O (i)

instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;(:les_tzrtl)t;-l:‘t tons

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years priorto 2014
(reasonable cause required--see Instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, ifany, to 2014

From 20009.

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2013.

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

3
a
b
c
d From 2012.
e
f
g
h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D, line 7
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Appliedto 2014 distributable amount

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2014, fany Subtractlines 3g and 4a from line 2
(if amount greater than zero, see Instructions)

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 (iIf amount greater than
zero, see Instructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines
3jand 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2012.

From 2013.

ojla|n |o|o

From 2014.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b;
Part III, hine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part1v,
Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines
1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part
V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

46-0219795

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability? [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

la

3a

b
a4

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment &

Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d

(ii) related organizations . .« « 4 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3adi)

If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Form 990, Part 1V, line

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land = . . v h e e e e e e 26,508 26,508
b Builldings . . . . .+ .« v e e e e 1,463,165 1,349,322 113,843

c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 1,508,886 1,262,848 246,038
e Other . . . v v v v & e e e e 117,388 28,944 88,444
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 474,833

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ]

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part
XIII [«

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 4,436,352
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -21,622
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d -80,707
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -102,329
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 4,538,681
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5 4,538,681

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Other losses
Other (Describe in Part XIII )
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:

D o n o o

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 18 )

1 4,174,903
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e 0
3 4,174,903
4a
4b 89,347
4c 89,347
5 4,264,250

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

PART X, LINE 2

THE HOSPITALIS ORGANIZED AS A SOUTH DAKOTA NONPROFIT CORPORATION AND HAS
BEEN RECOGNIZED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE AS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3) THE
HOSPITAL IS ANNUALLY REQUIRED TO FILE A RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM
INCOME TAX (FORM 990) WITH THE IRS IN ADDITION, THE HOSPITAL IS SUBJECT TO
INCOME TAX ON NET INCOME THAT IS DERIVED FROM BUSINESS ACTIVITIES THAT ARE
UNRELATED TO ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE THE ORGANIZATION HAS DETERMINED IT IS NOT
SUBJECT TO UNRELATED BUSINESSINCOME TAX AND HAS NOT FILED AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION BUSINESS INCOME TAX RETURN (FORM 990-T)WITH THE IRS THE
HOSPITAL BELIEVES THAT IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FORANY TAX POSITIONS TAKEN
AFFECTINGITS ANNUAL FILING REQUIREMENTS, AND AS SUCH,DOES NOT HAVE ANY
UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIALTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THE
HOSPITAL WOULD RECOGNIZE FUTURE ACCRUED INTEREST AND PENALTIES RELATED TO
UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AND LIABILITIES ININCOME TAX EXPENSE IF SUCH
INTEREST AND PENALTIES ARE INCURRED

PART XI,LINE 2D - OTHER

BAD DEBT EXPENSE -89,347 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 15,083 NET

ADIJUSTMENTS ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR CAPITAL -6,443
PART XII,LINE 4B - OTHER BAD DEBT EXPENSE 89,347
ADIJUSTMENTS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 or 990-EZ ol . et
( ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2014
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. -
Department ofthe Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990. InsPeCtion
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITALINC

46-0219795

LEEREd Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ

filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolcitations e [ Ssolicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internetandemall solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total. . . . . . .+« +« v v e e e e e

3

List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
GALA col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= (1 Gross recelpts 50,150 50,150
il
E 2 Less Contributions . . 45,283 45,283
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) . . . 4,867 4,867
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
W
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 4,867 4,867
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | (4,867)
11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . .+ . . . . [ 0

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . .. .. . . . |

8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) v e e e e e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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11
12

13

14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . + + « +« « « v « v « v+ « | ves I No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . v 4 4 v 0w e e n e ow oo T ves T No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activities conducted In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address I+

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & & v v 4 4 b e e a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization * ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party = ¢

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent

In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-149¥A"4 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and

Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see
instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

46-0219795

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
¥ 100% I 150%™ 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250% ¥ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization used an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof | () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 16,000 16,000 0 380 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) e e
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 16,000 16,000 0 380 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 21,374 3,340 18,034 0430 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 1,134,761 934,823 199,938 4 790 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,596 1,596 0 040 %
] Total. Other Benefits 1,157,731 938,163 219,568 5260 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 1,173,731 938,163 235,568 5 640 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 501927
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served (optional)

(c) Total community
building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1  Physical mprovements and housing

2 Economic development

3 Community support

4 Environmental improvements

Leadership development and training

for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health iImprovement
advocacy

8  Workforce development

9 Other

10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation

Statement No 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If

any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense

or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

0 N O

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes the method used

I_ Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

9a

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial

I_ Cost to charge ratio

assistance? Describe in Part VI

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

I7 Other

Yes | No
1 No
2 89,347
3 29,485
5 2,054,585
6 2,070,072
7 -15,487
9a | Yes
9b | Yes

-149¥A"4 Management Companies and Joint Ventures(owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see

instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst in order of size from largest to
smallest—see Instructions)
How many hospital facilities did the
organization operate during the tax year?

1
Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number (and If a group
return, the name and EIN of the subordinate
hospital organization that operates the
hospital facility)

|epdsoL pasie o]

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

fpdsoy 8 uspiys

[pdsoy Gunama |

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Ajpae) oy

8n0Y +7-H3

13yi0-43

Other (describe) | Facility reporting group

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITALINC
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group
Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital facilities in a facility 1
reporting group (from Part V, Section A):
Yes| No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a State as a hospital faC|I|ty In the current
tax year or the iImmediately preceding tax year? . . 1 No
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or pIaced Into service as a tax exempt hosp|ta| n the current tax year orthe
immediately preceding tax year? If “Yes,” provide details of the acquisition in Section C . 2 No
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a communlty
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12 3 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community
c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community
|7 How data was obtained
e |7 The significant health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2013
5 Inconducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted . 5 |Yes
6a Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital faC|I|t|es? If "Yes " I|st the other hosp|ta|
facilities In Section C e e e 6a No
b Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted W|th one or more organlzatlons otherthan hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es?” If“Yes "’ I|st the
other organizations in Section C . 6b No
7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? 7 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a [¥ Hospital facility’s website (Iist url) HTTP //WWW SANFORDHEALTH ORG/ABOUT/CHNA
b |_ Other website (list url)
c |7 Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d |_ Other (describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs Yes
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11 8
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy 20 14
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? . 10 [Yes
a If"Yes" (hsturl) HTTP //WWW SANFORDHEALTH ORG/ABOUT/CHNA
b If"No," Is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . . 10b No
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility 1s addressing the significant needs identified in its most recently conducted
CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why such needs are not being addressed
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)?. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 12a No
b If"Yes" toline 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . . 12b
c If"Yes" to line 12b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of
Its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITALINC
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Yes | No

Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? 13 |Yes
If“Yes,” iIndicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP
a [v Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 100 0000000000009
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 300 0000000000002

b I_ Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

c |7Assetlevel

d |7 Medical indigency

e |7 Insurance status

f |7 Underinsurance discount

g I_Re5|dency

h I_ Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . .+ .« +« .« .« . . 14 |Yes
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . .+ + + & & & & & & & «w « W 4 o u . 15 |Yes

If*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility’s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions)
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply)

a |7 Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b |7 Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his or
her application
c |_ Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information about the
FAP and FAP application process
d |_ Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources of
assistance with FAP applications
e |7 Other (describe in Section C)
16 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 16 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

|_ The FAP was widely available on a website (list url)

a
b |_ The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url)

c |_ A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url)

d |7 The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

e I_ The FAP application form was avallable upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility

and by mail)

f I_ A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations In the
hospital facility and by mail)

g I_ Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility

=

I_ Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
i |7 Other (describe in Section C)

Billing and Collections

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
non-payment? . . . . . . v h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17 |Yes

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

|_ Reporting to credit agency(ies)

|_ Selling an individual’s debt to another party
|_ Actions that require a legal orjudicial process
|_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

|7 None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITALINC
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . 19 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
I_ Reporting to credit agency(ies)

I_ Selling an individual’s debt to another party
I_ Actions that require a legal orjudicial process

a n T o

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether
or not checked) in line 18 (check all that apply)

|_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c |7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e I_ Other (describe in Section C)
f I_ None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that required
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . .« .« « « « « « « 21 |Yes

If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)
d |_ Other (describe in Section C)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |7 The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe in Section C)

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare?. . . . . . . . u h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C

24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & . . 4 4 h o h e e e e e e e e e 24 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 31,5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 161, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital
facility ine number from Part V, Section A (*A, 1,” “A, 4,” "B, 2,” "B, 3,” etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL,INC

PART V,SECTION B, LINE5 COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
SURVEYED SEVERAL CROSS SECTIONS OF THE
COMMUNITY INCLUDING THE CITY COUNCIL, STAFFOF
THE BURKE PUBLIC SCHOOL, BURKE COMMUNITY CLUB,
COUNTY EMPLOYEES, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, COMMUNITY
MEMORIAL EMPLOYEES AND BANK EMPLOYEES IN
IADDITION A SURVEY LINK WAS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL
PAPER FOR OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO COMPLETE IF
THEY WERE INTERESTED

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL,INC

PART V,SECTION B,LINE 11 THE HOSPITALINTENDSTO
INDDRESS ALL NEEDS PRIORITIZED IN ITS
IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY A PLAN WASIN PLACE ASOF
12/31/13, WITH MEASURABLE OUTCOMES TO BE REVIEWED
IANNUALLY FROM 2014-2016 FORTHE FOLLOWING
PRIORITY 1 CANCER AWARENESS AND PREVENTION,
INCLUDING ANNUAL HEALTH CLINICS FOR WOMEN'S
HEALTH, MEN'S HEALTH, AND SKIN CANCER, AND ANNUAL
LUNG AND BREAST CANCER SCREENINGS PRIORITY 2
CHRONIC DISEASE MANAGEMENT,INCLUDING CARDIAC
IAND VASCULAR SCREENING, A1C SCREENING, AND SEMI-
IANNUAL FREE GLUCOSE TESTING THE NEED FOR A
DIABETIC CLINIC AND SUPPORT GROUP WAS IDENTIFIED
IAS PART OF PRIORITY 2 THE HOSPITAL IS LOOKING INTO
DEVELOPING PLANS HOWEVER NOTHING IS IN PLACE
CURRENTLY PRIORITY 3 OBESITY JANUARY 2014, THE
HOSPITAL PARTNERED WITH THE FITNESS CENTERTO

O FFER FREE COMMUNITY EXERCISE CLASSES, AND BEGAN
AN ANNUAL COMMUNITY WEIGHT LOSS CHALLENGE BOTH
[THE WEIGHT LOSS CHALLENGE AND THE EXERCISE
CLASSES HAVE BEEN A BIG SUCCESS THE HOSITAL IS
RUNNING INTO AN ISSUE WITH THE RENTAL SPACE BUT
TRYING TO BE PROACTIVE THE HOSPITAL ALSO
DEVELOPED COMMUNITY NUTRITION CLASSES THIS
PROGRAM STARTED IN JANUARY 2014 AND WAS HELD BI-
WEEKLY FOR 3 MONTHS THROUGHOUT THE WEIGHT LOSS
CHALLENGE

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL,INC

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E THE HOSPITAL PHONE
NUMBER IS LISTED ON THE APPLICATION THIS NUMBER
WOULD DIRECT THE PATIENT TO SOMEONE WHO CAN HELP
WITH THE APPLICATION IN THE HOSPITAL'S BUSINESS
OFFICE THERE ISINFORMATION REGARDING OTHER
ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES TO HELP
WITH OTHER ASSISTANCE THE HOSPITAL OFFERS THE
INFORMATION TO PATIENTS WHOM MAY BENEFIT FROM IT

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL,INC

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16I A SIGNISPOSTED IN THE
IADMISSIONS AREA TO INFORM PATIENTS THAT FINANCIAL
INSSISTANCE IS AVAILABLE THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES A
COPY ORSUMMARY OF THE POLICY TO PATIENTS WHO

MAY QUALIFY UNDER THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

POLICY

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O|®|N|[Oa|n|D]|W[IN] =

[y
o
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
PART I, LINE 3C INDIVIDUALS WILL NOT BE DENIED CHARITY CARE BASED ON RACE, CREED, SEX,

NATIONAL ORIGIN, DISABILITY, AGE OR ABILITY TO PAY BUSINESS OFFICE STAFFTRY TO
IDENTIFY ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION, HOWEVER INDIVIDUALS
CAN BECOME ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE AT ANY POINT DURING OR AFTER THEIR
MEDICALENCOUNTER ONCE AN INDIVIDUAL IS IDENTIFIED AS A POTENTIAL CHARITY
CARE RECIPIENT, COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL UTILIZES BOTH ANINCOME AND AN
IASSET TEST TO EVALUATE ELIGIBILITY FOR CHARITY CARE THE HOSPITAL REVIEWS A
SCHEDULE OF THE PATIENT'S CURRENT INCOME AND EXPENSES AND ASSET LEVELS TO
DETERMINE IF THE PATIENT CAN REASONABLY BE EXPECTED TO MAKE PAYMENT OF
MEDICAL EXPENSES




Explanation

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL MAKES THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT AVAILABLE TO

THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE WEBSITE
(HTTP //WWW SANFORDHEALTH ORG/ABOUT/COMMUNITYBENEFIT/ANNUALREPORT)AND

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Form and Line Reference

PART I, LINE 6A




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART I, LINE 7

CHARITY CARE EXPENSE WAS CONVERTED TO COST ON LINE 7A BASED ON AN OVERALL
COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO ADDRESSING ALLPATIENT SEGMENTS LINE 7E AND LINE 71
WERE OBTAINED UTILIZING THE ACTUAL GENERAL LEDGER SYSTEM LINE 7G WAS
OBTAINED FROM THE MEDICARE COST REPORT




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LN 7 COL(F) THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE BASED ON CHARGES OF $89,347 WAS SUBTRACTED
FROM TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 2

STATEMENTS

BAD DEBT WRITE-OFFS ARE RECORDED USING GROSS CHARGES IFANACCOUNT IS
WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBTS, PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THE WRITE OFF OF THE
INCCOUNT ARE POSTED TO THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT ACCOUNT THE ALLOWANCE
FOR BAD DEBT IS CALCULATED USING AN ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE PERCENTAGE OF
INCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE ESTIMATE AND THE AMOUNT
RECORDED TO THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT IS RECORDED TO BAD DEBT EXPENSE BAD
DEBT EXPENSE REPORTED ON LINE 2 IS AT CHARGES AS REPORTED ON THE FINANCIAL




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART III, LINE 3 BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CHARITY CARE IS ESTIMATED BASED ONINCOME
LEVELS IN THE AREA A SUBSTANTIAL PORTION OF CMH CHARGES ARE GENERATED BY THE

MEDICALLY INDIGENT AND CERTAIN ETHNIC GROUPS WHICH TEND TO HAVE LOWER

INCOME LEVELS CMH ESTIMATES APPROXIMATELY 33% OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS

IATTRIBUTABLE TO PERSONS WHO WOULD QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I1I, LINE 4 FOOTNOTE FROM FINANCIAL STATEMENT PLEASE SEE NOTE 1, FINANCIAL STATEMENT,
PATIENT RECEIVABLES ON PAGES 6-7




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 8

MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE WAS CALCULATED FROM THE MEDICARE COST
REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 12/31/2014 THE ENTIRE SHORTFALL SHOULD BE
[TREATED AS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT THE SHORTFALL IS THE DIRECT RESULT OF

SEQUESTRATION ENACTMENTS PUT IN PLACE BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 9B

ONCE A DECISION HAS BEEN MADE GRANTING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND THE
PATIENT/GUARANTOR HAS BEEN NOTIFIED, CMH WILL NO LONGER ATTEMPT TO COLLECT
THE DISCOUNTED AMOUNT IF, DURING THE COLLECTION PROCESS,IT IS DETERMINED
THAT SOMEONE MAY QUALIFY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, THE COLLECTION PROCESS
STOPS AND THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION PROCESS BEGINS COLLECTION IS
HALTED UNTIL THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED AND
QUALIFICATION IS DETERMINED APPROVED FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUESTS WILL BE
WRITTEN OFF WITHIN TEN DAYS FROM THE DATE APPROVED THE DECISION TO WRITE OFF
THE ACCOUNT IS PERMANENT




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2 COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CONDUCTED A FORMAL COMMUNITY NEEDS ANALYSIS
DURING 2013 PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE H PART V FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 3

PLEASE REFERTO PART V,LINE 15 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 4 COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SERVES SEVERAL COMMUNITIES IN SOUTH CENTRAL

SOUTH DAKOTA AND NORTH CENTRAL NEBRASKA WE SERVE A RURALPOPULATION THAT
IS VERY HOMOGENEOUS IN COMPOSITION THE AREAS SERVED ARE PRIMARILY
FARMING/RANCHING AND RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES WE HAVE A VERY LOW PERCENTAGE
OF UNINSURED RESIDENTS IN OUR AREA WE ARE LOCATED IN A FEDERAL HEALTH
PROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE AREA 65 2% OF THE ORGANIZATION'S REVENUE WAS FROM
SERVING THE MEDICARE POPULATION, 9 8% WAS FROM TITLE 19 AND 19 9% FROM
COMMERCIAL INSURANCE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 5

[THE GOVERNING BODY IS COMPRISED OF PERSONS WHO RESIDE IN THE ORGANIZATION'S
SERVICE AREA WHO ARE NEITHER EMPLOYEES NOR CONTRACTORS OF THE
ORGANIZATION FAMILY MEMBERS OF FOUR MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY ARE
EMPLOYED BY THE ORGANIZATION DUE TO THE SMALLPOPULATION OF THE COMMUNITY
ITHE ORGANIZATION EXTENDS MEDICAL STAFF PRIVILEGES TO ALL QUALIFIED
PHYSICIANS IN ITS COMMUNITY SURPLUS FUNDS,IF ANY, ARE REINVESTED FOR FACILITY
IAND EQUIPMENT UPGRADES, AND IMPROVING TECHNICAL SKILLS OF EMPLOYEES MOST
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE FACILITY AND EQUIPMENT IN THE PAST FEW YEARS WERE
PURCHASED USING DONATIONS BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS DUE TO LACK OF SURPLUS
FUNDS COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PROVIDES THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF
COMMUNITY EDUCATION A HEALTH FAIRIS PROVIDED SEMI-ANNUALLY FORTHE
COMMUNITY WITH MANY DIFFERENT ASPECTS OF HEALTH CARE REPRESENTED BLOOD
DRAWS, BLOOD PRESSURES, GLUCOSE TESTING, AND DIFFERENT SCREENING TESTS ARE
JUST A FEWOF THE SERVICES OFFERED BY THE HEALTH FAIR IN ADDITION, EDUCATION
FOR ALLSCHOOL AGES IS PROVIDED DURING A WEEK OF ACTIVITIES AT THE HOSPITAL
IACTIVITIES INCLUDE TOURS OF DIFFERENT DEPARTMENTS, HAND WASHING TECHNIQUES,
POISON CONTROL EDUCATION, AND A TEDDY BEAR CLINIC WHICH ENTAILS A TRIP TO THE
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT WITH THE TEDDY BEAR BEING THE PATIENT AND STUDENT
BEING THE PARENT DESCRIBING THE COMPLAINTS COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
IALSO PROVIDES CPRTRAINING TO BOTH THE STAFF AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS TRAINING IS PROVIDED TO THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT
IADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT (ACLS) CLASSES AND TRAUMA NURSE CURRICULUM
COURSE (TNCC)IS PROVIDED TO STAFF AS WELL AS NURSES FROM SURROUNDING
COMMUNITIES COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SPONSORS DIFFERENT ACTIVITIES IN
THE COMMUNITY AS WELL AS PARTICIPATES IN COMMUNITY PROJECTS,INCLUDING
SCHOOL YEARBOOK, AFTER PROM PARTY, PARADES AND OTHER COMMUNITY EVENTS A
GREAT DEAL OF PRIDE IS TAKEN IN THE COMMUNITY WITH THE COMMUNITY GIVING AS

MUCH TO THE HOSPITALAS THE HOSPITAL GIVES BACKTO THE COMMUNITY
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m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only)
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes No
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(d) Type of assistance
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Form 990, Schedule L, Part IV -

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

46-0219795

COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between interested
person and the
organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?

Yes No

(1) MARK BENTER

FAMILY MEMBER OF
JAMES FRANK, CEO

46,819

BASE WAGES

(2)NANCY BENTER

FAMILY MEMBER OF
JAMES FRANK, CEO

51,166

BASE WAGES

(3) DEBRA LEIBEL

FAMILY MEMBER OF
TOM GLOVER,
BOARD CHAIRMAN

109,513

BASE WAGES

(4) CAROLE STEFFEN

FAMILY MEMBER OF
AJ STEFFEN, BOARD
DIRECTOR

24,160

BASE WAGES

(5)JOLENE VANMETRE

FAMILY MEMBER OF
KAREN MARTIN,
BOARD SECRETARY

28,030

BASE WAGES

(6)KIM SHEPPERD

FAMILY MEMBER OF
AJ STEFFEN, BOARD
DIRECTOR

30,660

BASE WAGES

(7)ANDREA STEFFEN

FAMILY MEMBER OF
AJ STEFFEN, BOARD
DIRECTOR

33,817

BASE WAGES

(8) AMY JURACEK

FAMILY MEMBER OF
KATE WITT, BOARD
DIRECTOR

95,526

BASE WAGES

(9)AMANDA STEFFEN

FAMILY MEMBER OF
AJ STEFFEN, BOARD
DIRECTOR

20,968

BASE WAGES
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990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A,

LINE 1
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HAS ENTERED INTO A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH SANFORD
LINE3 HEALTH NE
TWORK TO PROVIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE FACILITY THE CEO OF COMMUNITY MEMORIAL
HOSP
TAL IS AN EMPLOY EE OF SANFORD HEALTH NETWORK COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR THE CEQ,
JAMES

FRANK, WERE $105,200 AND $27,067 RESPECTIVELY DUTIES OF THE CEO INCLUDE SUPPORTING FACI
LITY OPERATIONS AND ADMINSTRATION, RECOMMENDING BUDGETS AND MANAGING RESOURCES
ACCORDINGLY

, AND OVERSEEING DESIGN AND DELIVERY OF QUALITY PROGRAMS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HAS ONE CLASS OF GENERAL MEMBERSHIP
LINEG

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS ARE ELECTED BY THE MEMBERSHIP

LINE7A
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | APPROVAL BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION IS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH MISSION
LINE7B STATEMENT AP
PROVE THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY ELECT OR REMOVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVE
AMENDMENTS
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION REVIEW THE ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL AUDIT
ESTABLISH SE

RVICES TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | NO COMMITTEES MET DURING 2014
LINE 8B

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, | THE CEO DOES A DETAILED REVIEW OF THEFORM 990 TWO BOARD MEMBERS ALSO PERFORM A

LINE 11 DETAILED

REVIEW OF THE990 A COPY OF THE 990 IS DISTRIBUTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO FILING O
F THE FORM WITH THE IRS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, | THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE IS REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BFANNUALLY AND
LINE12C RESPONSES

AREREVIEWED BY THE CEO IF A CONFLICT IS DEEMED TO EXIST, THE MEMBER(S) INVOLVED IS REQUI
RED TO ABSTAIN FROM DISCUSSION, DELIBERATION, AND VOTING ON THE MATTER CAUSING THE
CONFLIC

T

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, | SANFORD HEALTH NETWORK REVIEWS AND DETERMINES THE CEO'S COMPENSATION ANNUALLY

LINE 15A COMPENSATIO

N RANGES ARE DETERMINED USING STATE SALARY SURVEY RESULTS THE PROCESS AND DECISION 1S
DOC

UMENTED AND MAINTAINED INTERNALLY BY SANFORD'S VP OF ADMINISTRATION THE BOARD OF
DIRECTOR

S OF COMMUNITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC, APPROVES THE AMOUNT OF THE CEO'S COMPENSATION
THROU

GH THER ACCEPTANCE OF THE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE DISTRIBUTED AT THE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING, AND OTHER ITEMS
LINE19 ARE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE11G CONTRACTED SERVICES PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 614,029 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL
EXPENSES O

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 614,029 PURCHASED SERVICES PROGRAM SERVICE
EXPE

NSES 0 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 145,194 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL
EXPENSES 14

5,194




‘ Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.

© WWW.- i3, .com



Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Table of Contents
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Independent AUAItOr’S REPOTL.. ..o i ittt et et e et e eaeeeateeaeen e e et e e easeeeeseeaaaeaaeeseeeanseanseanneanneeanneansaansans 1
Financial Statements
BAlANCE SREELS -ttt ettt et e et et e e eteeeeeesheeaaeeaaeeanseasatanataaseeaseensanseeaaseanseanseanneannneannaansaanaans 2
SLALEMIENES OF OPETALIONS ..o uii e eee et et eaet e e it ta st eeetteeuteeueeaseeasaeasstasataasaaasaeasanasaeaaeeanseanseanseensaaaseaasanasanssananeanas 3
Statements 0f Changes i NEE ASSEES .. .uiiiiiiiiiiaiaitiai e eieee e tatesatesateaateaasaaasasasasaseeaseeanssanseanntanntasnsessesaseaasasasanas 4
Statements 0F CaSh FIOWS ..o ittt et et e et e e et e et e st e e ereeaaaeaaeeaaeeanseanneaneeaaeaseanssansaananeanas 5
Notes 10 FINANCIAL SEALEITIENES ...c. ittt ettt ettt et e st ee et teseeeeeeesaeeaseeanseaseessseaasaaasaeaseeansaaasanasanasanaaeeansennns 6
Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplementary Information ..........cooeoi it 17

Supplementary Information

Schedules Of Net PAtient SEIVICE REVEINUE ... ..o e e e e e e e e e e e ae e s e s e e e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s esesesesenenesanesen e enan 18
SChedules Of Other REVENUE ... ..o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e s e e e s e s e e e e e s e s e e e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enan 19
SChEdUIES OF EXPEIISES ..evieiuieiieeie et eeeteeettarttasteeettestaeaueaauseanseasseasstas st e aseaaseaseasaaasanssanaaanaaeeanseanseanseanseannnannnes 20

Statistical INformation - UNAUAIEE ... ... ..o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e s e s e s e e e s e s e s e s e e e e s e en e e e e enan 23



[y
. ;‘,g;au'r‘g‘f-\wﬁ,@}’?@\
f <

EideBailly

S

L PAe o B1RINSSS A I

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Burke, South Dakota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Community Memorial Hospital, Inc., which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Community Memorial Hospital, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
results of its operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

é;,aﬁdg Ler’

Sioux Falls, South Dakota
March 19, 2015

WWW.s1nal o com
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Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,437,799 $ 2,083,797
Receivables
Patient, net of estimated uncollectibles
0f $195,000 in 2014 and $210,000 in 2013 521,957 520,555
Other receivable 1,582 546
Notes receivable 65,000 130,000
Supplies 80,093 74,948
Prepaid expenses 46,282 24,041
Total current assets 3,152,713 2,833,887
Property and Equipment, Net 474,833 512,423
Other Assets
Cash and cash equivalents restricted by donors - 15,083
Investments 308,246 188,052
Beneficial interest in South Dakota Community Foundation 7,750 7,118
Total other assets 315,996 210,253
Total assets $ 3,943,542 $ 3,556,563
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 28,114 $ 26,398
Accounts payable
Trade 163,966 100,796
Estimated third-party payor settlements 95,000 10,000
Accrued expenses
Salaries and wages 77,321 69,727
Vacation 172,902 155,155
Payroll taxes and other 57,062 70,005
Total current liabilities 594,365 432,081
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Maturities 191,145 219,259
Total liabilities 785,510 651,340
Net Assets
Unrestricted 3,158,032 2,890,140
Temporarily restricted - 15,083
Total net assets 3,158,032 2,905,223
Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,943,542 $ 3,556,563

See Notes to Financial Statements




Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue
less provision for bad debts
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Total revenues, gains, and other support
Expenses
Professional care of patients
General and administrative
Property and household
Depreciation and amortization
Dietary
Interest
Total expenses
Operating Income
Other Income
Investment income
Contributions
Total other income
Revenues in Excess of Expenses

Change in Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investments

Contributions for Long-Lived Assets
Net Assets Released from Restrictions for Capital

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

2014 2013
$ 4,060,193 $ 4,015,144
(89,347) (41,719)
3,970,846 3,973,425
374,259 385,514
8,640 ]
4,353,745 4,358,939
2,647,908 2,662,549
1,017,166 949,864
209,423 205,396
174,434 203,353
111,434 122,135
14,538 20,203
4,174,903 4,163,500
178,842 195,439
37,329 24,845
16,900 37,680
54,229 62,525
233,071 257,964
(21,622) 11,233
50,000 57,698
6,443 ;
$ 267,892 $ 326,895




Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted Net Assets
Revenues in excess of expenses $ 233,071 $ 257,964
Change in Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investments (21,622) 11,233
Contributions for long-lived assets 50,000 57,698
Net assets released from restrictions for capital 6,443 -
Change in unrestricted net assets 267,892 326,895
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions and grants for specific purposes - 15,083
Net assets released from restrictions (15,083) -
Change in temporarily restricted net assets (15,083) 15,083
Change in Net Assets 252,809 341,978
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,905,223 2,563,245
Net Assets, End of Year $ 3,158,032 $ 2,905,223

See Notes to Financial Statements 4



Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 252,809 $ 341,978
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 174,434 203,353
Provision for bad debts 89,347 41,719
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 21,622 (11,233)
Contributions and grants restricted by donors (50,000) (72,781)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Receivables (91,785) 418,884
Supplies (5,145) (24,583)
Prepaid expenses (22,241) (5,539)
Accounts payable 148,170 8,651
Accrued expenses 12,398 26,847
Net Cash from Operating Activities 529,609 927,296
Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (136,844) (57,958)
Increase in beneficial interest in South Dakota
Community Foundation (632) (571)
Purchase of investments (141,816) (126,181)
Decrease (increase) in donor restricted cash and cash equivalents 15,083 (15,083)
Net Cash used for Investing Activities (264,209) (199,793)
Financing Activities
Repayment of long-term debt (26,398) (113,590)
Contributions and grants restricted by donors 50,000 72,781
Repayment of notes receivable 65,000 50,000
Net Cash from Financing Activities 88,602 9,191
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 354,002 736,694
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,083,797 1,347,103
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 2,437,799 $ 2,083,797
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 15,968 $ 20,203

See Notes to Financial Statements 5



Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Community Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Hospital) is a 16-bed acute care hospital and medical clinic located in
Burke, South Dakota and a medical clinic located in Bonesteel, South Dakota. The Hospital is organized as a
South Dakota nonprofit corporation and is exempt from federal income tax.

Management services are provided to the Hospital by Sanford Regional Health Network under a management
services agreement (Note 11).

Income Taxes

The Hospital is organized as a South Dakota nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service as exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3).
The Hospital is annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the
IRS. In addition, the Hospital is subject to income tax on net income that is derived from business activities that
are unrelated to its exempt purpose. The Organization has determined it is not subject to unrelated business
income tax and has not filed an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

The Hospital believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting its annual filing
requirements, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements.
The Hospital would recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits and
liabilities in income tax expense if such interest and penalties are incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
Patient Receivables

Patient receivables are uncollateralized customer and third-party payor obligations. Unpaid patient receivables,
excluding amounts due from third-party payors, with invoice dates over 90 days old have interest assessed at
0.75% per month. Interest income is recognized at the time it is charged to the account. Payments of patient

receivables are allocated to the specific claims identified on the remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to
the earliest unpaid claim.



Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In evaluating the collectability of
accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each of its major payor sources
of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts. Management

regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance

for doubtful accounts.

For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third party coverage, the Hospital analyzes
contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts, if
necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-
party payor has not yet paid, or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the
realization of amounts due unlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both
patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party
coverage exists for part of the bill), the Hospital records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of
service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates, if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been
exhausted is charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The Hospital’s process for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients has not
significantly changed from December 31, 2013. The Hospital does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful
accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant write offs from third-party payors. The Hospital has
not significantly changed its charity care or uninsured discount policies during fiscal years 2014 or 2013.

Notes Receivable

The notes receivable is stated at the principal amount plus accrued interest and is collateralized. Payments of notes
receivable is allocated first to accrued and unpaid interest with the remainder to the outstanding principal balance.
Management reviews the notes receivable periodically and estimates a portion, if any, of the balance that will not
be collected.

Supplies

Supplies are stated at lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

Investment and Interest Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are
measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in revenues in excess of expenses unless the income or loss is
restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from revenues in excess of
expenses unless the investments are trading securities.

Fair Value Measurements

The Hospital has determined the fair value of certain assets and liabilities in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, which provides a framework for measuring fair value.
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Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques should maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

A fair value hierarchy has been established, which prioritizes the valuation inputs into three broad levels. Level 1
inputs consist of quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the
ability to access at the measurement date. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the related asset or liability. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs related to the
asset or liability.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment acquisitions in excess of $5,000 are capitalized and recorded at cost. Depreciation is

provided over the estimated useful life of each depreciable asset and is computed on the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

Land improvements 3-15 years
Buildings and improvements 5-30 years
Equipment 5-20 years

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted net assets, and are
excluded from revenues in excess of expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets
must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and
gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.

Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when donated or when acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the
Hospital in perpetuity. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital did not have any permanently restricted net
assets.

Revenue in Excess of Expenses
Revenues in excess of expenses excludes unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities,

transfers of assets to and from related parties for other than goods and services, and contributions of long-lived
assets, including assets acquired using contributions which were restricted by donors.
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Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts
different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per
diem payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in
the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have third-
party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered, as noted above. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for
services provided. On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of the Hospital’s uninsured patients
will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Hospital records a significant provision for
bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided. Net patient service revenue, but
before the provision for bad debts, recognized for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 from these major
payor sources, is as follows:

2014 2013
Net patient service revenue
Third-party payors § 3,891,147 § 3,914,539
Self-pay 169,046 100,605
Total all payors $ 4,060,193 $ 4,015,144

Charity Care

The Hospital provides health care services to patients who meet certain criteria under its Charity Care Policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Since the Hospital does not pursue collection of
amounts, they are not reported as patient service revenue. The estimated cost of providing these services was
$16,000 and $33,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, calculated by multiplying the ratio of cost
to gross charges for the Hospital by the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing charity care to it
patients.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise is received.
Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When donor stipulated time restriction or purpose
restrictions are met or accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reflected as unrestricted contributions in the
statements of operations.
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Advertising Costs
The Hospital expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Electronic Health Records Incentive Payments

To qualify for the EHR incentive payments, hospitals and physicians must meet designated EHR meaningful use
criteria. In addition, hospitals must attest that they have used certified EHR technology, satisfied the meaningful
use objectives, and specify the EHR reporting period. This attestation is subject to audit by the federal
government or its designee. The EHR incentive payment to hospitals for each payment year is calculated as a
product of (1) allowable costs as defined by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and (2) the
Medicare share. Once the initial attestation of meaningful use is completed, critical access hospitals receive the
entire EHR incentive payment for submitted allowable costs of the respective periods in a lump sum, subject to a
final adjustment on the cost report.

The Hospital recognizes EHR incentive payments as revenue when there is reasonable assurance that the Hospital
will comply with the conditions attached to the incentive payments. EHR incentive payments are included in other
operating revenue in the accompanying financial statements. The amount of EHR incentive payments recognized
are based on management’s best estimate and those amounts are subject to change due to Medicare audits with
such changes impacting the period in which they occur. The amount of EHR incentive payment revenue for the
year ended December 31, 2014 for Medicare and Medicaid was and $-0- and $52,000, respectively. The amount
of EHR incentive payment revenue for the year ended December 31, 2013 for Medicare and Medicaid was $-0-
and $104,000, respectively.

Subsequent Events

The Hospital has evaluated subsequent events through March 19, 2015, the date which the financial statements
were available to be issued.

Note 2 - Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts
different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payers
follows:

Medicare: The Hospital is licensed as a Critical Access Hospital (CAH). The Hospital is reimbursed for most
acute care services under a cost reimbursement methodology with final settlement determined after submission of
annual cost reports by the Hospital and are subject to audits thereof by the Medicare intermediary. The Hospital’s
Medicare cost reports have been audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through the year ended December
31,2012.

Medicare — Clinic: The Burke clinic is designated as a Certified Provider Based Rural Health Clinic by the
Medicare program. As a result, clinical services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are reimbursed at
cost based on a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of the Hospital’s annual cost
reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.
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Medicaid: Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are paid on a percentage of
charges basis. These rates currently are 95% for inpatient and 90% for outpatient. Clinical services are paid on a
fixed fee schedule for rural health clinic services.

Blue Cross: Services rendered to Blue Cross subscribers are reimbursed under a prospectively determined
percentage of charges methodology.

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and other
organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements includes prospectively determined
rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 60.5% and 11.0% of the
Hospital’s net patient service revenue for the year ended December 31, 2014 and 67.5% and 7.2% for the year
ended December 31, 2013. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare, Medicaid, and other programs are
extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.

A summary of patient service revenue and contractual adjustments for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Total patient service revenue $ 4,902,420 $ 4,913,120
Contractual adjustments
Medicare (538,585) (643,269)
Medicaid (122,744) (54,415)
Other (180,898) (200,292)
Total contractual adjustments (842,227) (897,976)
Net patient service revenue $ 4,060,193 $ 4,015,144
Note 3 - Investments
Investments include the following at December 31, 2014 and 2013:
2014 2013
Mutual Funds
Growth $ 165,289 $ 103,468
Growth and Income 85,378 50,015
Bond 57,579 34,569

$ 308,246 $ 188,052
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Investment Income

Investment income on investments consists of the following for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Investment income
Interest and dividend income $ 37,329 $ 24,845
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments (21,622) 11,233
$ 15,707 $ 36,078

Note 4 - Fair Value of Assets

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively are as follows:

Other
Quoted Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active Markets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

December 31, 2014
Mutual Funds $ 308,246 $ - $ -
December 31, 2013
Mutual Funds $ 188,052 $ - $ -

The fair value of mutual funds is determined by reference to quoted market prices.

12
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Note 5- Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2014 and 2013, follows:

2014 2013

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Depreciation Cost Depreciation

Land $ 26,508 $ - $ 7,000 $ -
Land improvements 68,013 28,944 68,013 24,880
Buildings and improvements 1,463,165 1,349,322 1,455,894 1,334,674
Equipment 1,508,886 1,262,848 1,471,516 1,167,921
Construction in progress 49,375 - 37,475 -

§ 3,115,947 § 2,641,114 $ 3,039,898 § 2527475

Net property and equipment $ 474,833 $ 512,423

Construction in progress at December 31, 2014 represents costs incurred for planning and design of a potential
super clinic facility.

Note 6 - Long Term Debt

Long term debt consists of:

2014 2013
6.5% notes payable, due in yearly installments of
$42,366 including interest, through March 2021, unsecured $ 219,259 $ 245,657
Less current maturities (28,114) (26,398)

$ 191,145 $ 219,259
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Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

2015 28,114
2016 29,942
2017 31,888
2018 33,960
2019 36,168
Thereafter 59,187

$ 219,259

Note 7- Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Grants and contributions for specific purposes and capital purchases $ - $ 15,083

In 2014 and 2013, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenditures satisfying the
restricted purposes in the amounts of 15,083 and $-0-. These amounts are included in net assets released from
restrictions in the accompanying financial statements.

Note 8 - Pension Plan

The Hospital has a defined contribution pension plan under which employees become participants upon reaching
age 21, completion of one year of service and work a minimum of 1,000 hours per year. Employer contributions
of 3 percent for 2014 and 2013 of annual compensation were deposited with the plan trustee who invests the plan
assets. Total pension expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, was $52,485 and $48,870,
respectively.
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Note 9 - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are insured under third-party payor
agreements. The mix of receivables from third-party payors and patients at December 31, 2014 and 2013, was as

follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 32% 39%
Medicaid 5% 5%
Blue Cross 22% 11%
Commercial 9% 10%
Other third-party payor and patients 32% 35%
100% 100%

The Hospital’s cash balances are maintained in various bank deposit accounts. At times, the balances of these
deposits may be in excess of federally insured limits.

Note 10 - Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to patients within its geographic location. Expenses related to
providing these services by functional class for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013

§ 3,591,598 § 3,616,237
578,438 542,331
4,867 4,932

Patient health care services
General and administrative
Fundraising

S 4,174,903 $ 4,163,500
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Note 11 - Contingencies and Commitments
Management Agreements

The Hospital has a management agreement with Winner Regional Healthcare Center and Sanford Regional Health
Network (Sanford) to manage the Hospital and provide certain management advisory services and information
system services. The agreement shall continue through July 31, 2022; however either party may cancel this
agreement without cause by providing 180 days written notice. Under the terms of the management agreements,
the Hospital is to reimburse Sanford for the salary and benefits of the Hospital’s Chief Executive Officer, who is
an employee of Sanford, plus an annual base amount which totaled $37,964 and $37,403 for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, for management services provided. The information system fees incurred totaled
$94,766 and $99,236 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Malpractice Insurance

The Hospital has malpractice insurance coverage to provide protection for professional liability losses on a
claims-made basis subject to a limit of $1 million per claim and an annual aggregate limit of $5 million. Should
the claims-made policy not be renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance, claims based on occurrences during
its term, but reported subsequently, will be uninsured.

Litigations, Claims, and Other Disputes

The Hospital is subject to the usual contingencies in the normal course of operations relating to the performance
of its tasks under its various programs. In the opinion of management, the ultimate settlement of litigation, claims,
and disputes in process will not be material to the financial position of the Hospital.

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments.
Compliance with these laws and regulations, specifically those relating to the Medicare and Medicaid programs,
can be subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown and unasserted at
this time. Federal government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning
possible violations by health care providers of regulations, which could result in the imposition of significant fines
and penalties, as well as significant repayments of previously billed and collected revenues from patient and
resident services.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Burke, South Dakota

We have audited the financial statements of Community Memorial Hospital, Inc. as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, and our report thereon dated March 19, 2015, which expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on page 1. Our audits were performed for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The Schedules of Net Patient
Service Revenue, Other Revenue, and Expenses on pages 18 through 22 are presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

The Statistical Information on page 23, which is the responsibility of management, has not been subjected

to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

é;,aﬁdg Ler’

Sioux Falls, South Dakota
March 19, 2015

WWW.s1nal o com

200E 10th St, Ste 500 * PO Box 5125 : Sioux Falls, SD 571175125 + T 605 339 1999  F 605 339 1306 , ECE
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Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Schedules of Net Patient Service Revenue
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Patient Service Revenue
Routine services $ 516,160 $ 468,505
Observation 274,002 221,908
Swingbed 482,980 587,965
Laboratory 683,524 733,148
Medical clinics 847,158 773,638
Radiology 993,964 852,339
Pharmacy 498,245 854,224
Emergency room 275,551 180,118
Cardiac rehab 152,112 129,788
Physical therapy 121,798 75,810
Medical supplies 8,912 13,192
EKG 32,413 29,635
Homemaker services 31,427 25,882
Occupational therapy 4,048 9,978
Speech therapy 1,160 1,018
Charity care (21,034) (44,028)
Total patient service revenue $ 4,902,420 $ 4,913,120
Total Patient Service Revenue
Inpatients $ 1,020,818 $ 1,002,180
Outpatients 2,401,029 2,277,378
Swingbed 654,449 903,952
Burke Medical Clinic 847,158 773,638
Charity care (21,034) (44,028)
Total revenue 4,902,420 4,913,120
Deductions from Patient Service Revenue
Contractual adjustments:
Medicare (538,585) (643.,269)
Medicaid (122,744) (54,415)
Other (180,898) (200,292)
Total contractual adjustments (842,227) (897,976)
Net Patient Service Revenue $ 4,060,193 $ 4,015,144
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Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Other Revenue
Pharmacy $ 63,733 $ 62,097
Rental 65,124 61,148
Dietary 3,648 6,159
Grants 95,773 116,914
Settlements and insurance proceeds 10,908 -
Medicaid Health Records Incentive 52,000 104,000
Miscellaneous 83,073 35,196
Total Other Revenue $ 374,259 $ 385,514
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Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Schedules of Expenses
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Professional care of patients
Routine Services
Salaries and wages
Purchased Services
Supplies and other expenses

Nursing Administration
Salaries and wages
Supplies and other expenses

Central Services and Supply
Salaries and wages
Purchased Services
Supplies and other expenses

Emergency Room
Salaries and wages
Supplies and other expenses

Laboratory
Salaries and wages
Medical specialist fees
Supplies and other expenses

EKG
Salaries and wages
Purchased services

Radiology
Salaries and wages
Medical specialist fees
Supplies and other expenses

Pharmacy
Purchased services
Supplies and other expenses

2014 2013
$ 707,184 $ 689,981
- 2,628
45,955 78,157
753,139 770,766
85,376 77,877
688 717
86,064 78,594
26,318 24,752
5,176 853
17,531 19,068
49,025 44,673
181,142 163,575
9,136 2,821
190,278 166,396
119,754 113,973
71,525 81,592
62,635 63,081
253,914 258,646
- 3,269
40,122 33,881
40,122 37,150
105,012 98,400
136,890 138,256
8,360 5,160
250,262 241,816
58,104 42,913
138,612 256,143
196,716 299,056
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Physical Therapy
Contracted services

Occupational Therapy
Contracted services

Speech Therapy
Contracted services

Homemaker Program
Salaries and wages
Supplies and other expenses

Medical Records
Salaries and wages
Supplies and other expenses

Social Services
Purchased services

Activities
Salaries and wages

Burke Medical Clinic
Salaries and wages
Purchased services
Supplies and other expenses

Total professional care of patients

General and administrative
Administrative Services
Salaries and wages
Purchased services
Supplies and other expenses
Employee benefits

Total general and administrative

2014 2013
$ 70,528 43,970
2,095 5,867
420 390
29,658 26,890
4,336 3,517
33,994 30,407
22,702 24,336
951 356
23,653 24,692
1,430 1,430
- 270
463,608 447,468
164,833 136,000
67,827 74,958
696,268 658,426
2,647,908 2,662,549
101,548 95,048
330,095 316,580
130,285 107,242
455,238 430,994
1,017,166 949,864
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2014 2013
Property and household
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Salaries and wages $ 70,002 $ 66,017
Supplies and other expenses 84,985 74,988
154,987 141,005
Housekeeping
Salaries and wages 32,673 40,295
Supplies and other expenses 8,047 8,902
40,720 49,197
Laundry and Linen
Salaries and wages 2,729 2,388
Contract laundry 8,650 9,613
Supplies and other expenses 2,337 3,193
13,716 15,194
Total property and household 209,423 205,396
Depreciation and amortization 174,434 203,353
Dietary
Salaries and wages 81,973 83,195
Professional fees 4,370 4320
Supplies and other expenses 25,091 34,620
Total dietary 111,434 122,135
Interest 14,538 20,203
Total Expenses $ 4,174,903 $ 4,163,500
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Community Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Statistical Information - Unaudited
Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

2014 2013 2012

Number of Admissions (Excluding Swingbed) 130 139 175
Patient Days (Excluding Swingbed) 408 457 596
Swingbed Days 955 1,192 1,636
Number of Beds 16 16 16
Percent of Occupancy 23.3% 28.2% 38.1%
Year-End Routine Service Rates

Private-rooms $ 1,300 $ 1,050 $ 1,000

Semi-private rooms 1,300 1,050 1,000

CcCu 1,475 1,475 1,425



